CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: December 3, 2002

File No.: 5600-14

To: City Manager

From: Water Manager

Subject: South East Kelowna Irrigation District Boundary Amendment
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT Council approve the request by the South East Kelowna Irrigation District (SEKID) to
amend its service area boundary to include the property described as 4300 June Springs Road.

BACKGROUND:

The South East Kelowna Irrigation District has received a request from the property owner at
4300 June Springs Road to supply water from their District. In order to supply the property it
would be necessary to amend the SEKID boundary to include this property within the District.
The City of Kelowna is responsible for the provision of water to all property within its municipal
boundary except in those areas where an Improvement District has been established by the
Province for the provision of water. Any expansion of boundary by an Improvement District
therefore requires the approval of City Council. This property is completely outside of the City
water utility service area and is better served by SEKID. This change is also consistent with the
Kelowna Joint Water Committee servicing plan of 1994 that has set out and defined water
service areas for each District within the City of Kelowna boundary.

Don Degen John Vos
Water Manager Director of Works and Utilities



